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We have now 'written to the Royal Comn:tission into Institutional Responses to Child Sexual 
Abuse, the Office of the Chi ldren's Guardian, and the Department of Education and 
Communities' Early Childhood Directorate raising !he issues referred to in our letter of24 
January 2014. 

As we have completed all the actions agreed upon, we will now close our file. 

We thank you for bringing your concerns to our attention. The feedback that you have 
provided has assisted us in identifying things we could have done better in the exercise of our 
oversight role. 

Should you wish to discuss this letter, please do not hesilate to contact me 'on 9286 0989. 

Yours sincerely 

~ , I .- . <.£>1 j I. 
SIeve Kinmond t' 
Deputy Ombudsman, 
Disability Services Commissioner 
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